
i 

 

 
 
 
 
Climate Change and Environment Committee Meeting and Forum 
Agenda – 8 November 2023 

 
NOTICE OF MEETING 
This meeting will be held in the Supper Room, Waihinga Centre, 62 Texas Street, Martinborough 
and via audio-visual conference, commencing at 9:30am. The meeting will be held in public and 
will be live-streamed and will be available to view on our YouTube channel. 
 
Committee Membership: Councillor Rebecca Gray (Chair), Mayor Martin Connelly, Councillors 
Pip Maynard, Colin Olds, Martin Bosley, Kaye McAulay, and Violet Edwards-Hina (Māori Standing 
Committee representative) 
 
All SWDC meeting minutes and agendas are available on our website:  
https://swdc.govt.nz/meetings/ 
 
 

A.  Open Section 

A1. Mihi / Karakia Timatanga - Opening  
A2. Apologies   
A3. Conflicts of interest  
A4. Public participation 

As per standing order 14.17 no debate or decisions will be made 
at the meeting on issues raised during the forum unless related 
to items already on the agenda. 

 

A5. 
A6. 

Actions from public participation 
Extraordinary business 

 

A7. Confirmation of minutes 
Proposed resolution: That the minutes of the Climate Change 
and Environment Committee meeting held on 23 August 2023 
are a true and correct record. 

  Pages 1-4 

A8. Matters arising from previous minutes  
 
B. Information Reports from Chief Executive and Staff 

B1. Action Items           Pages 5-7 
 

https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCMfhxnFK-riv9KItgv2BwYg/videos
https://swdc.govt.nz/meetings/


ii 

C. Chairperson Reports 

C1. Report from Councillor Rebecca Gray           Pages 8-9 
 
D. Members Reports 

D1. Report from Councillor Martin Bosley - Berm Planting and 
No Mow Zones. 

          Pages 10-29  

 
E. Forum presentations 

Proposed resolution: That Standing Orders are suspended for item D to allow for 
presentations as listed in the Climate Change and Environment Committee Meeting 
agenda. 

 
 E1.   Climate Change – Sky Halford, Climate Change Advisor        Pages 30-76 
 
F.  Karakia Whakamutunga - Closing 
 



Climate Change and Environment Committee 
Minutes from 23 August 2023 

Present: 

Apologies: 

Councillor Rebecca Gray (Chair), Councillors Kaye McAulay, Pip Maynard (un�l 
10:35am), Colin Olds, Mar�n Bosley, and Māori Standing Commitee 
representa�ve Violet Edwards-Hina (from 9:38am). 

Mayor Mar�n Connelly. 

In Atendance:  

Also in Atendance  

Deputy Mayor Melissa Sadler-Futer. 

Paul Gardner (Interim Chief Execu�ve Officer), Amanda Bradley (General Manager 
Policy and Governance), Russell O’Leary (Group Manager Planning and 
Environment), Sky Halford (Climate Change Advisor), Mandy De Riter 
(Environmental Sustainability Advisor), Nigel Carter (Health, Safety and 
Emergency Advisor) and Amy Andersen (Commitee Advisor). 
Debbie O’Byrne (BECA) 
Will Hansen and Judy Harris (Earth Starch) 

Conduct of 
Business: 

This mee�ng was held in the Supper Room, Waihinga Centre, 62 Texas Street, 
Mar�nborough and via audio-visual conference. This mee�ng was live-streamed is 
available to view on our YouTube channel.  The mee�ng was held in public under 
the above provisions from 9:30am to 11:49am. 

Open Section 

A1. Karakia Timatanga - Opening 
Cr Gray opened the mee�ng. 

A2. Apologies 
CLIMATE CHANGE AND ENVIRONMENT COMMITTEE RESOLVED (CCE2023/06) 
to accept apologies from Mayor Connelly. 
(Moved Cr Maynard/Seconded Cr McAulay) Carried 

A3. Conflicts of Interest 
There were no conflicts of interest declared. 

1



A4. Public Participation 
 There was no public participation. 
 
A5. Actions from public participation 

  There was no public participation. 
   

A6. Extraordinary Business 
 There was no extraordinary business. 

 
A7. Confirmation of minutes 
 CLIMATE CHANGE AND ENVIRONMENT COMMITTEE RESOLVED (CCE2023/07) 

 to accept That the minutes of the Climate Changes and Environment 
Committee meeting held on 1 March 2023 and the forum held on 23 May 
2023 are a true and correct record. 
(Moved Cr Olds/Seconded Cr Gray)              Carried 
 

A8. Matters arising from previous minutes 
 Noted by Mr Gardner that Item B3 from the meeting held on 1 March 2023 is 

being addressed in item B1 of this meeting. 
 

B Information Reports from Chief Executive and Staff 
B1. Cyclone Gabrielle – Recovery and Building Resiliency 
 

Ms Edwards-Hina joined the meeting at 9:38am. 
 
  Mr Gardner, supported by Mr Carter spoke to matters included in the  
  report, and responded to queries from members regarding: rural community 
  support and how this is funded, what role the Rural Support Trust play,  
  funding being oversubscribed, land categorisation, housing support, planning 
  for coastal communities - storm surge/sea level rise, resillience workshops 
  and public awareness campaigns, support for the disabled community,  
  generators for Council business continuity, the involvement of Council  
  Officers in the WREMO debrief, use of community amenities and alternative 
  power sources e.g. solar energy to support communities in civil defence  
  emergencies. 

 
 Noted that the community board’s resilience and management plans must be 
 updated for cri�cal response to emergency events. 
  
 Noted that Ms Byrne stated via Zoom chat func�on: “At the council I worked 
 for in Australia, we put solar on our carpark shades and installed bi-
 direc�onal chargers so the EVs could be a source of power for business 
 con�nu�y in an emergency.” 
 

2



 CLIMATE CHANGE AND ENVIRONMENT COMMITTEE RESOLVED (CCE2023/08) 
 to receive the Cyclone Gabrielle – Recovery and Building Resiliency Report. 
 (Moved Cr Bosley/Seconded Cr Maynard)  Carried 

 
B2. Updates From Previous Committee Forum 
 Ms Bradley spoke to matters included in the report.   

 CLIMATE CHANGE AND ENVIRONMENT COMMITTEE RESOLVED (CCE2023/09) 
 to receive the Updates From Previous Committee Forum Report. 
 (Moved Cr Bosley/Seconded Cr Olds)  Carried 
 

B3. Action Items 
 Noted that ac�on 86 is to remain open.   
  
 CLIMATE CHANGE AND ENVIRONMENT COMMITTEE RESOLVED (CCE2023/10) 
 to receive the Ac�on Items Report. 
 (Moved Cr Maynard/Seconded Cr McAulay)  Carried 
 
Cr Maynard le� the mee�ng at 10:35am. 
 
C Forum Presentations 
 CLIMATE CHANGE AND ENVIRONMENT COMMITTEE RESOLVED (CCE2023/11) to 
 agree that Standing Orders are suspended for item C to allow for presenta�ons as 
 listed in the agenda. 
 (Moved Cr Maynard/Seconded Cr McAulay)  Carried 
  
 Debbie O’Byrne – BECA, Circular Economies presenta�on (via Zoom) 
 Ms O’Byrne responded to queries regarding work underway with other councils. 
 
 Will Hansen and Judy Harris – Earth Starch presenta�on 
 Mr Hansen and Ms Harris responded to queries regarding: patents, applica�ons to 
 rural communi�es and discussions with other councils and businesses. 
 Members discussed poten�al use in the local area. 
 
 Both presentations will be made available on our website:  
 https://swdc.govt.nz/meeting/climate-change-environment-committee-23-august-
 2023/ 
 
D Karakia Whakamutunga – Closing 
 Cr Gray closed the meeting. 
 
The meeting closed at 11:49am. 
 

3

https://swdc.govt.nz/meeting/climate-change-environment-committee-23-august-%092023/
https://swdc.govt.nz/meeting/climate-change-environment-committee-23-august-%092023/


Confirmed as a true and correct record 

………………………………………..(Chair) 

………………………………………..(Interim Chief Executive) 

………………………………………..(Date) 

4



Climate Change and Environment Committee 

8 November 2023 
Agenda Item: B1 

Action Items Report 

1. Purpose

To present the Committee with updates on actions and resolutions. 

2. Executive Summary

Action items from recent meetings are presented to the Committee for information.  
The Chair may ask the Chief Executive for comment and all members may ask the Chief 
Executive for clarification and information through the Chair. 

If the action has been completed between meetings it will be shown as ‘actioned’ for 
one meeting and then will be remain in a master register but no longer reported on.  
Procedural resolutions are not reported on.   

3. Appendices

Appendix 1 – Action Items to 8 November 2023 

Contact Officer: Amy Andersen, Committee Advisor 
Reviewed By: Paul Gardner, Interim Chief Executive Officer 

5



Appendix 1 – Action Items to 8 
November 2023 

  

6



Number Raised  
Date 

Responsible 
Manager Action or Task details Status Notes 

86 1 Mar 23 S Priest 

To request the Communications Team develop a concept 
plan and options to initiate discussion and engagement 
with the community on a climate change database and 
information sharing. 

Open 

14/08/23: Officer note there are many different companies and 
organisations operating in this space. Instead, as we have a 
climate change web page, suggest we can host links to all those 
we work with in this space including presentations from anyone 
who comes to present to this committee or Council on say 
climate change and sustainability matters. 
23/08/23: Discussed at CCE meeting, to remain open. 

 

7



Climate Change and Environment Committee 
 

8 November 2023  
Agenda Item: C1 

Chairperson’s Report 

1. Purpose 

To provide the Climate Change and Environment Committee with updates and 
opportunities for discussion on relevant topics.  

2. Recommendations  

The Chairperson recommends that the Climate Change and Environment Committee: 

1. Receive the Chairperson’s Report.  

2. Discuss and collate feedback regarding the Climate Change and Environment 
Committee’s function, progress during 2023, and future (self-assessment). 

3. Provide recommendations to Council regarding the future of the Climate 
Change and Environment Committee. 

3. Review  

As we come to the end of 2023, this is an opportune time to evaluate our progress 
over the year and to see how we feel this Committee is performing and how to 
proceed in future. 

Here are some examples of questions we might like to pose at the meeting: 

• The committee has the right number of members 
• The responsibilities of committee members are clear 
• The committee has the right number of meetings per year 
• The committee meets at an appropriate time of day 
• The committee meetings are well organized and planned 
• There’s time for everyone to speak (if desired) during committee meetings 
• The committee meetings are an effective use of time 
• The committee has the support it needs from management 
• The committee has enough opportunities to report their work to Council 
• The committee is on track to achieve this year’s goals 
• Overall, I’m satisfied with the committee’s contribution to Council/the 

community. 

I also encourage open-ended questions, additional comments and suggestions. Some 
of this feedback may be negative which is ok! It’s all in the spirit of making our 
committees better. 

8



The feedback collated will inform discussions with Council at it’s next scheduled 
meeting to be held on 22 November 2023, where calendars for 2024 will be adopted. 

 
Prepared By: Rebecca Gray, Chairperson, Climate Change and Environment  
 Committee 

9



Climate Change and Environment Committee 
 

8 November 2023 
Agenda Item:  D1 

Member’s Report – Berm Planting and No Mow Zones 

1. Purpose 

The purpose of this report is to propose a request be made that officers produce a 
guideline / policy / direction for berm planting and no-mow zones. 

2. Recommendations  

 The member recommends that the Climate Change and Environment Committee: 

1. Receive the Member’s Report – Berm Planting and No Mow Zones. 

2. Discuss the potential of a No-Mow Policy for the South Wairarapa District 
Council.  

3. Request further information from Council Officers relating to the development of 
a No-Mow Policy, including implications, for the South Wairarapa District 
Council. 

3. Executive summary 

This report explores the advantages of implementing a no-mow policy for the SWDC 
and a suggestion that our Parks and Recreation teams / contractors’ trial growing 
wildflower meadows and not mowing selected sites across the region during Late 
Spring and Summer through to Autumn. These trials will test the effectiveness of 
long grass and meadows across a variety of landscapes. By shifting away from 
traditional manicured lawns towards more natural landscapes, we can contribute to 
a heathier, more sustainable and more attractive environment. 

  This executive summary will also be provided to: 

☒Maori Standing Committee 
☒Featherston Community Board 
☒Greytown Community Board 
☒Martinborough Community Board 

4. Discussion 

Urban areas are under increasing pressures to address environmental concerns, 
reduce resource consumption and enhance the quality of life for residents. One 
innovative approach to achieving these goals is the addition of a ‘no-mow’ policy, 

10



which encourages a shift away from manicured lawns to more natural landscapes. 
This report aims to highlight the various benefits of implementing such a policy. 
 
1. ‘No-mow’ policies foster the growth of native and wild plant species, which in 

turn support a diverse array of wildlife, including pollinators, insects and birds. 
These natural areas provide critical habitats for local species, contributing to 
urban diversity. 

2. Tall grasses and native plants have a higher capacity for carbon sequestration 
than closely mown lawns. By allowing natural landscapes to thrive, council can 
play a legitimate role in mitigating climate change. 

3. Conventional lawns often require chemical input to retain their manicured 
appearance. No-mow policies reduce the need for pesticides and herbicides, 
decreasing chemical run-off into waterways and minimising the risk to human 
and animal health.  

4. Tall grasses and native plants have deeper roots, making them more resilient to 
drought conditions. As a result, no-mow policies can lead to significant water 
savings, reducing the strain on precious resources.  

5. Mowing and maintaining traditional lawns and berms can be an expensive 
exercise in terms of labour, fuel and equipment. A no-mow policy can reduce 
operational costs, freeing up resources for other services.  

6. Well-maintained natural landscapes can increase property values; implementing 
a no-mow policy can have positive effects on both homeowner’s house values 
and the councils rating base. 

7. Natural landscapes have a unique, aesthetically pleasing quality that many 
residents find attractive. These landscapes can enhance the visual appeal, 
contributing to a sense of community pride and identity. 

8. Access to natural, open spaces within urban environments has been associated 
with improved mental and physical health. No-mow policies provide residents 
with the opportunity to connect with nature and enjoy green spaces. 

9. No-mow policies can be used as a platform for education and community 
engagement. Citizens can get involved in the creation and maintenance of these 
spaces, fostering a sense of ownership and community cohesion. 

10. Implementing a no-mow policy may face resistance from some community 
members who prefer traditional, manicured berms and lawns. Additionally, it 
may require a transition period during which natural landscapes become 
established. Careful planning, communication and community involvement are 
essential to overcome these challenges. 

5. Conclusion 

The adoption of a no-mow policy by council offers numerous environmental, 
economic and social benefits. By prioritising biodiversity preservation, carbon 
sequestration, cost reduction, increased property values and improved community 
well-being, council can contribute to a more sustainable and attractive environment. 
While challenges may arise, the long-term advantages of no-mow policies make 

11



them a compelling choice for a council seeking to enhance its overall quality of life 
and environmental sustainability. 

6. References 

https://hamilton.govt.nz/strategies-plans-and-projects/projects/city-wide-
community/wildflower-and-no-mow-trial/ 

 
www.waikatotimes.co.nz/a/nznews/350076666/uk-hamilton-no-mow-project-looks-
let-parks-run-
wild?utm_source=stuff_website&utm_medium=stuff_referral&utm_campaign=stuff
_skybox&utm_id=stuff_skybox 
 
Instagram earthed.co 
Instagram postclimate 
Instagram avellinofarms  

 
7. Appendices 

 
Appendix 1 - Mossy Earth – Rewilding Cities: Why it’s needed and how you can help 
 
Appendix 2 – Waikato Times article – Hamilton Council Trials No Mow, 26 September 
2023 

 

Prepared by: Councillor Martin Bosley 

  

12

https://hamilton.govt.nz/strategies-plans-and-projects/projects/city-wide-community/wildflower-and-no-mow-trial/
https://hamilton.govt.nz/strategies-plans-and-projects/projects/city-wide-community/wildflower-and-no-mow-trial/
http://www.waikatotimes.co.nz/a/nznews/350076666/uk-hamilton-no-mow-project-looks-let-parks-run-wild?utm_source=stuff_website&utm_medium=stuff_referral&utm_campaign=stuff_skybox&utm_id=stuff_skybox
http://www.waikatotimes.co.nz/a/nznews/350076666/uk-hamilton-no-mow-project-looks-let-parks-run-wild?utm_source=stuff_website&utm_medium=stuff_referral&utm_campaign=stuff_skybox&utm_id=stuff_skybox
http://www.waikatotimes.co.nz/a/nznews/350076666/uk-hamilton-no-mow-project-looks-let-parks-run-wild?utm_source=stuff_website&utm_medium=stuff_referral&utm_campaign=stuff_skybox&utm_id=stuff_skybox
http://www.waikatotimes.co.nz/a/nznews/350076666/uk-hamilton-no-mow-project-looks-let-parks-run-wild?utm_source=stuff_website&utm_medium=stuff_referral&utm_campaign=stuff_skybox&utm_id=stuff_skybox
https://www.instagram.com/earthed.co/?hl=en
https://www.instagram.com/postclimate/


Appendix 1 - Mossy Earth – 
Rewilding Cities: Why it’s needed 

and how you can help 
  

13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



 
Appendix 2 – Waikato Times article 
– Hamilton Council Trials No Mow, 

26 September 2023 
 

21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



Agenda Item E1: Forum 
Presentation, Climate Change

29



Climate
Change

Workshop

30



• Masterton local

• BSc in Environmental
Science & Physical
Geography

• MenvStud – Ecosystem
Services at Lake Wairarapa

• Attempted PhD – Emerging
contaminants in
wastewater (Civil and Nat
Res Engineering)

• Tutor VUW and UC
• Summer research assistant

roles ESR and GNS Science
31



Agenda
• Key definitions
• Global information
• National information
• Regional information
• Carterton information
• Ruamāhanga Strategy
• Strategy review

32



Global Context

33



Methane (CH4) Fluorinated Gases

Nitrous Oxide (NO2)Carbon Dioxide (CO2)

Greenhouse Gases 
(GHGs)

34



Mitigation

Reducing climate change Adapting to life in a changing 
climate

Adaptation

Examples:
• Better energy
• New technologies
• Changes in practices and 

behaviours
• Expanding carbon sinks

Examples:
• Hard engineering
• Soft engineering
• Urban cooling
• Managed retreat

35



Gross Emissions Net Emissions

Total GHG emissions from 
human activity

GHG emissions including the 
removal of GHGs from the 

atmosphere through land use 
and forestry

(MfE, 2023)
36



RCPs vs. SSPs
RCP: Representative Concentration Pathway

Scenarios that include time series of emissions and 
concentrations of the full suite of greenhouse gases (GHGs) 
and aerosols and chemically active gases, as well as land 
use/land cover:
• RCP2.6: Low concentration pathway, radiative forcing 

limited to 2.6 W m2

• RCP4.5 and RCP6.0: Intermediate pathways, radiative 
forcing limited to 4.5 W m2 and 6.0 W m2

• RCP8.5: High/BAU pathway, radiative forcing >8.5 W m2

(IPCC, 
2023)

37



RCPs vs. SSPs
SSP: Shared Socio-economic Pathway

Describe alternative socio-economic 
futures in the absence of climate policy 
intervention, comprising: 
• sustainable development (SSP1)
• middle-of-the-road development 

(SSP2)
• regional rivalry (SSP3)
• inequality (SSP4)
• fossil–fuelled development (SSP5)

(IPCC, 2023)
38



RCPs vs. SSPs

(IPCC, 2023)
39



Who is Responsible?
1st 2nd 3rd 4th 5th NZ

Total emissions China USA India EU27 Russia 61st

Total emissions   
per capita

Qatar Palau Bahrain Kuwait Trinidad & 
Tobago

19th

Highest GDP USA China Japan Germany India 52nd

Highest GDP        
per capita

Luxembourg Ireland Norway Switzerland Singapore 21st

Cumulative 
emissions

USA China Russia Brazil Indonesia Not 
stated

Cumulative 
emissions per capita

New Zealand Canada Australia USA Argentina 1st

40



2020 Annex I
Emissions Comparison

(MfE, 2023)
41



35% of 
global 

emissions 
produced by 

20 
companies

42



National Context

43



2021
NZ

Emissions
Profile

(MfE, 2023)
44



• Limit global average 
temperature increase to 
1.5°C

• Target to reduce net 
emissions of all 
greenhouse gases (excl. 
methane) to zero by 2050

• Target to reduce methane 
emissions to 24-47% below 
2017 levels by 2050, as well 
as 10% reduction by 2030

• Establish emissions 
budgets

• Requires the government 
to develop and implement 
policies

• Establishes the Climate 
Change Commission

Climate Change Response 
(Zero Carbon) Amendment 
Act 2019

45



National: Committed to 
the net-zero by 2050 
target, and had no plans 
to change the law. 
However, the party was 
“open to sensible changes”

Act: Repeal the Zero 
Carbon Act, including the 
Climate Change 
Commission

NZ First: No explicit policy 
direction for the Zero 
Carbon Act

Climate Change Response 
(Zero Carbon) Amendment 
Act 2019

46



47



Action will cost.
Inaction will likely 
cost far more.

(Deloitte, 2023)
48



2036

“ It gets 
tough 
before it 
gets 
better ”

(Deloitte, 2023)
49



Regional Context

50



2021/22
Regional

Emissions
Profile

(AECOM, 2023)
51



(AECOM, 2023)
52



Wellington Regional 
Leadership Committee
Climate Change Projects

1. Climate Change Impacts Assessment
2. Emissions Reduction Strategy
3. Food Systems Strategy

53



It Will Get Hotter

(NIWA, 2021)
54



It Will Get Drier

(NIWA, 2021)
55



Local Context

56



2021/22
South 

Wairarapa
District

Emissions
Profile

(AECOM, 2023)
57



2021/22
South 

Wairarapa
District

Emissions
Profile

(AECOM, 2023)
58



(AECOM, 2023)
59



(AECOM, 2023)
60



(AECOM, 2023)
61



2021
South 

Wairarapa
District
Council

Emissions
Profile

62



2021
South 

Wairarapa
District
Council

Emissions
Profile

63



2018-21
South 

Wairarapa
District
Council

Emissions
Profile

64



Ruamāhanga Strategy

65



Volume 1: Strategy
• Adopted February 2020
• Next review due 2024

• Socio-economic context
• Environmental context
• Historical and cultural context
• Climate change impacts
• GHG inventory
• Targets

66



Volume 1: Strategy

67



Volume 2: Action Plan
• Adopted May 2021
• Next review due 2024

Achieved 2019-2021 – Council 
• Council GHG inventories
• Work with other councils within the region
• Implement council policies (carbon reduction, 

procurement)
• Fleet review
• Transition streetlights to LEDs

68



Volume 2: Action Plan
Achieved 2019-2021 – Community 
• Promote climate change actions

• Active and public transport
• Non-ICE vehicles
• Energy saving behaviours

• Support Enviroschools

69



Volume 2: Action Plan
Three-year actions (2021-2023) – Council 
• Review strategy
• Implement a low-carbon events policy
• Update fleet
• Energy audit and implementation
• Increase rainwater collection
• Increase afforestation and restore wetlands

70



Volume 2: Action Plan
Three-year actions (2021-2023) – Community 
• Promote healthy homes and develop home 

health assessment kits
• Promote renewable energy
• Support a seed bank
• Organise a climate change biennial

71



Volume 2: Action Plan
Ten-year actions (2021-2023) – Council 
• Fleet transition to Evs
• Investigate and implement solar

Ten-year actions (2021-2023) – Community 
• Support long term bike hire
• Support carpool car parking

72



Information overload?

Quick time to cry about 
the state of the future in 

the bathroom?

Questions?

Stress bikkie break?

73



Questions?

74



What can we do as a local council to address 
climate change?

Where does our influence extend?

Where can we make the most amount of difference?

75



Regarding our climate change strategy:

• What is good / What should stay ?

• What needs improvement / What needs tweaking ?

• What is missing / What is not currently reflected?

• What should go / What doesn’t add value ?

76


	D1 Members Report Berm Planting & No-mow 8Nov23.pdf
	1. Purpose
	2. Recommendations
	3. Executive summary
	This report explores the advantages of implementing a no-mow policy for the SWDC and a suggestion that our Parks and Recreation teams / contractors’ trial growing wildflower meadows and not mowing selected sites across the region during Late Spring an...
	4. Discussion
	5. Conclusion
	The adoption of a no-mow policy by council offers numerous environmental, economic and social benefits. By prioritising biodiversity preservation, carbon sequestration, cost reduction, increased property values and improved community well-being, counc...
	6. References
	Prepared by: Councillor Martin Bosley

	C1 CCE Chairpersons Report 8Nov23.pdf
	1. Purpose
	2. Recommendations
	3. Review

	B1 CCE Action Items 8Nov23.pdf
	1. Purpose
	2. Executive Summary
	3. Appendices

	Blank Page
	E1 Climate Change Presentation 8Nov23.pdf
	Climate�Change�Workshop
	Slide Number 2
	Agenda
	Slide Number 4
	Greenhouse Gases (GHGs)
	Mitigation
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11
	Slide Number 12
	35% of global emissions produced by 20 companies
	Slide Number 14
	Slide Number 15
	Slide Number 16
	Slide Number 17
	Slide Number 18
	Slide Number 19
	Slide Number 20
	Slide Number 21
	Slide Number 22
	Slide Number 23
	Slide Number 24
	Slide Number 25
	Slide Number 26
	Slide Number 27
	Slide Number 28
	Slide Number 29
	Slide Number 30
	Slide Number 31
	Slide Number 32
	Slide Number 33
	Slide Number 34
	Slide Number 35
	Slide Number 36
	Slide Number 37
	Slide Number 38
	Slide Number 39
	Slide Number 40
	Slide Number 41
	Slide Number 42
	Slide Number 43
	Slide Number 44
	Slide Number 45
	Slide Number 46
	Slide Number 47




